Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 5:10 PM

To: 'Scott Stromberg'

Cc: Matthew Nelson

Subject: RE: RO434 Tesoro-Livermore ISCO Pilot Test Report
Scott,

Good afternoon. Based on your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO434 is extended to March 19,
2012. Please be sure to upload to the ACEH ftp site.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Scott Stromberg [mailto:sstromberg@orionenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:58 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Matthew Nelson

Subject: RO434 Tesoro-Livermore ISCO Pilot Test Report

Jerry,

Arctos has an ISCO pilot test report due to ACEH today. The report is currently being reviewed in its final stage but it
does not look like it’s going to be ready by the end of the day. Can | please request an extension until tomorrow, 3/16?

Thanks,
Scott



